

# Thomas Baetens

IT Consultant / Administrator

Email: thomas@anvarit.com Phone: (+32) 0476/03.88.20 Web: www.anvarit.com Web2: www.anvarithosting.eu

# Profesional Profile

I am a 32 year old professional who is passionate about IT technologies and their inner workings. I have a broad range of experience within the field and I make sure that I'm up to date with all the new developments and products. I currently work as an IT administrator for a Microsoft partner, my main job involves installing, configuring, and maintaining servers and their accompanying roles and programs.

On the side I also have my own company, where I deliver Linux webhosting and VPS. In addidition to that, my services also included Infrastructure analysis for small and mid sized KMO's and penetration testing.

In my spare time I'm a husband to my wonderful wife and I love to go on big walks with my Labrador.

# Work Experience

#### IT Consultant / Administrator

Sphinx-IT - Edan Group, Full-Time

SEPTEMBER 2009 - PRESENT

As my main job I work as a consultant / administrator for the Microsoft Partner Edan. At Edan I am part of the 6 man SE team, in that team I fulfill two functions. As an administrator I am specialized in Windows & Linux server distribution and their accompanying roles and programs. And as a consultant I do IT infrastructure analysis at customer sites and deploy local - cloud infrastructure.

- Installing, configuring and maintaining Windows & Linux server
- IT Infrastructure analysis
- Customer Support
- Project Management

## Webhosting - IT Consultant

Anvar IT, Own side business

JANUARI 2008 - PRESENT

Beside my main job, I also have a side business offering Linux webhosting, VPS Hosting and as IT consultant to small businesses.

- Install, configure & maintane Linux and Windows Servers
- Configure and maintane Apache webhosting
- IT Consultancy for small businesses

## Technical Skills

#### WINDOWS SERVER

EXPERT, 9 YEARS

Specialized in Windows Server and the following server applications.

- Active Directory and Group Policy management.
- File and Print Server.
- Hyper-V.
- Microsoft Exchange 2003 2013.
- Microsoft SQL 2005 2014.

#### **APPLICATIONS**

EXPERT 9 YEARS

Specialized or knowledge about the following applications.

- Microsoft Dynamics NAV 4.0 2015.
- Microsoft Dynamics CRM.
- Microsoft Office 365.
- Microsoft Office 95 2013.
- Acronis Advanced Backup and Backup Exec.
- Desktop Virtualisation.

## **LINUX SERVER**

ADVANCED, 6 YEARS

Specialized in Linux Server editions and the following server applications.

- Distro's: Debian, Ubuntu and CentOS.
- Bind.
- Apache.
- MySQL.

# NETWORK

MEDIOCRE, 6 YEAR

Technical and hands-on knowledge of the following products.

- DHCP.
- DNS.
- IPsec, SSL and OpenVPN tunnels.
- Sonicwall TZ series.
- Pfsense.
- Zyxel USG series.

### **LANGUAGES**

ADVANCED TO MEDIOCRE

I understand the following writen and spoken languages.

- Dutch Native.
- English Very good.
- French notes.

I understand the following computer and scripting languages.

- Bash Good.
- Powershell Mediocore.
- .net notes.
- python notes.
- HTML & PHP notes.

Past Experience

IT Technician

Corilus - Arseus Group, Full-Time

APRIL 2008 - SEPTEMBER 2009

Department Manager Photo / Telecom

Mediamarkt - Media/Saturn, Full-Time

SEPTEMBER 2005 - APRIL 2008

Certifications

Microsoft MCP

Achievement Date: 09/2012

Microsoft MCSA

Achievement Date: 04/2013

**Microsoft MCTS** 

Achievement Date: 03/2012

Microsoft Server 2012 - 70-417

Achievement Date: 04/2013

Microsoft Server 2008 Administrator - 70-646

Achievement Date: 09/2012

Microsoft Server 2008 Active Directory - 70-640

Achievement Date: 01/2012

Microsoft Server 2008 Network Infrastructure - 70-417

Achievement Date: 03/2011

Education

**VISO** 

Graphical Design & techniques

**KISP** 

Network Administrator